



PROFESSIONAL SYNOPSIS

Ms. Lane has been on our staff since 2009 and currently serves as the Assistant Chief District Accountant. She does the accounting for several of Fishkind & Associates' managed HOAs, along with the governmental accounting for several of the larger districts managed by Fishkind & Associates. Ms. Lane has a Master of Science in Accounting from the University of Central Florida where she graduated with honors.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Accounting
Budgeting
Estoppels

Finance
Amortization Schedules
Invoicing & Collections

SELECT CLIENT LIST

Boggy Creek Improvement District
Greenway Improvement District
Greenway Park DRI POA, Inc.
Highland Meadows II CDD
Highlands CDD
Laureate Park Master Association
Myrtle Creek Improvement District
Somerset Park Homeowners' Association
Westshore Marina District, Inc.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Assistant Chief District Accountant, Fishkind & Associates, Inc. 2016 - Present
Bookkeeper, The Wellness Zone – 2010 - Present
Accounting Associate, Fishkind & Associates, Inc., 2009-2016
Staff Accountant, LarsonAllen, 2007-2009
Transcriptionist, Atlantic Ear, Nose & Throat, P.A. 2006 – Present
Transcriptionist, Orlando Pain and Medical Rehabilitation Clinic 2003 - 2007

EDUCATION

University of Central Florida, Orlando, Florida
Valencia Community College, Orlando, Florida
Rollins College, Orlando, Florida